



JONATHAN LOWE

Curriculum Vitae

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PROFILE

I am a multi-skilled and highly creative designer with 6+ years hands-on experience creating attractive, modern and professional graphics. My passion for design pushes me to continuously improve my skills and keep up to date with the latest design trends.

My easy-going personality enables me to keep my cool under pressure and build a good rapport with both clients & colleagues whilst adhering to strict deadlines.

CONTACT ME



m.me/jonathanl5660



contact@jonathanlowe.co.uk



jonathanlowe.co.uk



Blackpool, UK

HOBBIES



SOCIAL



/Jonathanl5660



@Jonathanl5660



/in/Jonathanl5660

OS



SKILLS



EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer

PF Concept ltd, Blackpool

Jan 2019 - Present

- Creation of posters, newsletters, social media images and banners
- Promotional product mockups • Company catalogue creation
- Product photography • Social media management • Sales presentations

Web and Graphic Designer

Trilanco ltd, Preston

May 2018 - Sep 2018

- Creation of internal website and social media images and banners
- Designing and using Mailchimp to manage monthly newsletters
- Filming, editing and uploaded promotional videos to social media
- Product photography • Creating mockups and updating websites

Web and Graphic Designer

Estates and Law ltd, Poulton-le-fylde

Apr 2014 - Mar 2018

- Planning, designing, building & management of static and WordPress websites • Designing logos, brochures and adverts in line with client's branding and printers specifications • Social media management
- Email/web hosting management • Customer support • Video editing

EDUCATION

Foundation Degree in Interactive Media Development

Blackpool and the Fylde College

2012 - 2014

Grade: Distinction

- Digital media marketing • Designing front end website experiences
- Video production • Digital animation • Designing and building static & WordPress websites • Group presentations • Web hosting management

PROFICIENCY

